
From: SWNY Team
To: SWNYDLFC-L
Cc: Katelyn Walley; Amy Marie Barkley; Katelyn Miller; Kelly Lynn Bourne
Subject: Organic Grains Field Day, Producing Low Sugar Hay and more!
Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 8:35:08 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

8.01.2024 Updates from Cornell Cooperative Extension’s SWNY Dairy,
Livestock, and Field Crops Program

A partnership between Cornell University and the Cornell Cooperative Extension Associations in these five counties:
Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, and Steuben.

 
Thank you Kim Cervone & K.C. Slade from Crop Growers and Patrick Coates from Farm

Credit East for sponsoring this Weekly Update.
 

Organic Grains Field Day
Are you interested in organic grains? Attend one of the upcoming 2024 New York Soil Health and

Climate Resiliency Field Days being held August 30th. Topics include reducing tillage, value-added
operations, as well as equipment demonstrations. Registration is required.

 
Producing Low Sugar Hay – Some Considerations
While there’s an art and science to producing highly nutritional forage, the same principles influence
how low sugar forages are produced. Species, harvest timing, and harvesting technique play a larger
role than time of day.

 

Upcoming Events
For more information and to register, click on the title hyperlinks.

Title Date(s) Location Time

2024 Aurora Farm Field
Day

August 1 Aurora 9am – 4pm

2024 Broiler Field Day
at Laughing Earth Farm

*
August 19 Cropseyville 5pm

2024 Broiler Field Day
at Majestic Farm*

August 20 Mountaindale 11am

Organic Grains Field
Day

August 30 Newfield 10am – 3:30pm
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Stockmanship &
Stewardship 2024

October 25 &
26

Hamburg All Day

*Denotes that the event is hosted by, or includes speakers from, SWNYDLFC.
 
 

Thank you Crop Growers and Farm Credit East for sponsoring this Weekly Update.
 

 
 
Cornell University
Cooperative Extension
SWNY Dairy, Livestock & Field Crops
A partnership between Cornell University and the five Cornell Cooperative Extension Associations of Allegany,
Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, and Steuben Counties.

716.640.0522
kaw249@cornell.edu |swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu |Facebook |YouTube
Cornell Cooperative Extension: Helping New Yorkers Thrive (VIDEO)  
Cornell Cooperative Extension is an equal opportunity, affirmative action educator and employer.
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